



This directory was researched and compiled by Shannon O'Neill, Youth Development Officer, Shire of Mundaring.

Published by the Shire of Mundaring 7000 Great Eastern Highway, Mundaring, 6073

Second Edition July 2001

Third Edition July 2002 Updated by Murielle Bodenham Community Services Officer - Youth

Fourth Edition June 2003 Updated by the Seen and Heard Program

Fifth Edition April 2005 Updated by the Seen and Heard Program

Sixth Edition March 2006 Updated by the Seen and Heard Program

Seventh Edition September 2008 Updated by the Seen and Heard Program

Eighth Edition February 2009 Updated by the Seen and Heard Program

Ninth Edition January 2010 Updated by the Seen and Heard Program

Tenth Edition May 2011 Updated by the Seen and Heard Program

Eleventh Edition April 2012 Updated by the Seen and Heard Program

Twelfth Edition July 2013 Updated by the Seen and Heard Program

Thirteenth Edition July 2014 Updated by the Seen and Heard Program

Fourteenth Edition July 2105 Updated by the Seen and Heard Program



This edition of the Youth Services Directory was updated by the Seen and Heard program. The Seen and Heard program is funded by the Shire of Mundaring and delivered by Parkerville Children and Youth Care (Inc).

The Seen and Heard Program works to promote community participation and health and wellbeing in young people in the Shire of Mundaring. We hope this directory will be of use to other professionals working with young people and will be and important resource to young people who need to access services.

We hope that this directory is of assistance and welcome any feedback or suggestions that would lead to an improvement in the Shire's Youth Services Directory.



Contents

Accommodation	4
Alcohol and Drug Information	7
Counselling and Information	10
Disability Services	16
Emergency Relief	18
Employment and Training	19
Indigenous Services	21
Gay and Lesbian Support	24
Government	25
Health and Medical	27
Legal Advice	31
Recreation	33
- Art, Dance and Music	33
- BMX and Skate Parks	37
- Guides, Brownies and Scouts	38
- Horse and Pony Clubs	40
- Libraries	42
- Sports	43
- Sporting Ovals	48
Schools	49
- Other Education Options	52
Support and Advocacy	55
Youth Centers	57
- Church Youth Groups	59
Youth Development	61
Index	63





Accommodation

Crisis Care

Phone: (08) 9223 1111 (Crisis Line) Free Call: 1800 199 008

Web Page:

www.dcp.wa.gov.au/CrisisAndEmergency/Pages/CrisisCare.aspx

Crisis Care is a service for people in crisis needing urgent help, counselling or accommodation. 24 hrs a day, 7 days a week.

Department of Housing and Works

21 Old Great Northern Highway MIDLAND WA 6056 Phone: (08) 9222 4666 Fax: (08) 9221 1388 Web Page: www.dhw.wa.gov.au

Long term accommodation for people on low incomes.

Perth Inner City Youth Service

PO Box 1062	
WEST LEEDE	RVILLE WA 6901
Phone:	(08) 9388 2792
Fax:	(08) 9388 2792
Email:	teale@picys.org.au
Email:	sinead@picys.org.au
Web Page:	www.picys.org.au

Services include medium to long-term accommodation; family mediation and informal counselling for youth aged 16-25 years.





Swan Emergency Accommodation

53 Great Northern Highway MIDLAND WA 6056 Phone: (08) 9274 5382 Accom: (08) 9274 1611

Email: youth@swanea.com

Have short term (3 months) and longer term accommodation and a support worker for people with alcohol or other drug concerns.

Salvation Army
Landsdale HouseLevel 3, 333 William StreetNORTHBRIDGE WA 6003Phone:(08) 9260 9500Fax:(08) 9227 7134Website:https://www.salvationarmy.org.au/en/Find-Us/Western-Australia/Our-Services/Crossroads-west/Landsdale-House/

Medium to long-term accommodation for young people aged 14-16 years. A referral is required from DCP.





Salvation ArmyCrossroads West Transitional Support ServiceLevel 3, 333 William StreetNORTHBRIDGE WA 6003Phone:(08) 9328 1600Fax:(08) 9328 1655Website:https://www.salvationarmy.org.au/en/Find-Us/Western-Australia/Our-Services/Crossroads-west/Independent-Living-Programme/

Providing transitional support services for young people such as accommodation and building independent living skills. Referral from DCP required.

 Salvation Army

 Oasis House

 Level 3, 333 William Street

 NORTHBRIDGE WA 6003

 Phone:
 (08) 9328 1600

 Website:
 https://www.salvationarmy.org.au/en/Find-Us/Western

 Australia/Our-Services/Crossroads-west/Oasis-Home/

 Medium to long-term accommodation for people aged 15-18 years. You will need a referral from DCP.

YES! Housing, Anglicare

23 Adelaide Terrace

EAST PERTH WA 6004

Phone: (08) 9263 2000

Website: http://www.anglicarewa.org.au/youth/housing-support-

accommodation/yes-housing.aspx

Is for young people aged 15 -17 years who are homeless and are capable of living independently or willing to learn to live. Open after 1.00 pm.





Alcohol and Drug Information

Alcohol and Drug Information Service Drug & Alcohol Office 7 Field Street MT LAWLEY WA 6050 Phone: 1800 198 024 Parent Line: 9442 5000 E-mail: adis@health.wa.gov.au Web Page: www.dao.health.wa.gov.au 24 hour confidential phone counselling for individuals, family, and friends with problems relating

to alcohol and other drugs.

Aboriginal Alco	hol and Drug Services AADS	<u>5</u>
211 Royal Street		
EAST PERTH WA 6004		
Phone:	(08) 9221 1411	
Web Page:	www.aads.org.au	
Email:	admin@aads.org.au	

To provide fully integrated and holistic AOD services and programs that treats and prevents harmful effects on families and individuals.





Hope Community Services (Drug Arm)

1st Floor, 56 Fourth Road ARMADALE WA 6112 Phone: (08) 9497 9498 Fax: (08) 9497 9424 Webpage: http://www.bopecommuni

Webpage: http://www.hopecommunityservices.org.au/

Services include youth skills training, counselling, education and outreach through a street van.

Next Step Clinic (20+), East Metropolitan Drug and Alcohol Service

32 Moore Street EAST PERTH WA 6004 Phone: (08) 9219 1919 Web Page:

http://www.nextstep.health.wa.gov.au/Aboutus/Organisationalstructure/NextSte pDrugandAlcoholServices.aspx

Information, treatment and specialist services for people with complex issues relating to their use of alcohol and other drugs.

Holyoake, North East Community Drug Service TeamHolyoake Office Midland4 Stafford StreetMIDLAND WA 6056Phone:(08) 9274 7055E-mail:desk@cdst.holyoake.org.auWeb Page:www.holyoake.org.au

This service provides individual, couples and family counselling in relation to alcohol/drug issues.





Parent Drug Information Service (PDIS)

Phone: 1800 653 203 or (08) 9442 5050

Email: pdis@health.wa.gov.au

Web Page:

www.dao.health.wa.gov.au/Gettinghelp/Helpforparentsandfamilies/ParentDrugInfo rmationService.aspx

Anonymous, confidential free telephone counselling for anyone concerned about their own or another's alcohol or other drug use.

<u>Quitline</u>

Phone:13 78 48Web Page:www.quitnow.gov.auSupport to guit smoking for good.



Teen Challenge WA

81 Ellersdale Ave WARWICK WA 6024 Phone: (08) 9246 5777 Website: www.teenchallengewa.org.au

Provide youth, adults and children with an effective and comprehensive faith-based solution to drug and alcohol addiction as well as other life-controlling problems.





Counselling and Information

<u>Alateen</u>

Claisebrook Lotteries House Room 9, 33 Moore Street EAST PERTH WA 6004 Phone: (08) 9325 7528 Local Call: 1300 252 666 Email: office.admin@alanonwa.org Website: http://www.al-anon.alateen.org/australia/

Information for young people with parents who have alcohol dependency. Weekly meetings. Office Open 10.30am - 2.30pm, Monday - Friday

ARAFMI (Association for Relatives/Friends of the Mentally III)

Swan Adult Mental Health

29 William Street MIDLAND WA 6056 Phone: (08) 9427-7100 for appointments Website: www.arafmi.asn.au

Offers support and counselling to family and friends of people with a mental illness.

<u>Crisis Care</u>

Phone: (08) 9223 1111 (Crisis Line)

Free Call: 1800 199 008

Fax: 9223 1184

Web Page: www.dcp.wa.gov.au/CrisisAndEmergency/CrisisCare.aspx

Crisis Care is a telephone information and counselling service for people in crisis needing urgent help. 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.





Drug and Alcohol Youth Services (DAYS)

129 Hill Street EAST PERTH WA 6004

Phone: (08) 9222 6300

Website:

http://www.dao.health.wa.gov.au/Home/Professionals/DrugandAlcoholYouthServic e.aspx

DAYS provides inpatient withdrawal and respite services, rehabilitation service, outpatient counselling and support, and medical assessment to young people aged between 12 and 21 years old.

Family Helpline

Free Call: 9223 1100 1800 643 000 (Country Free Call)

Web Page: www.dcp.wa.gov.au

The Family Helpline is a confidential telephone counselling and information service for families with relationship difficulties. It operates 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

Headspace Midland

14 Sayer Street MIDLAND WA 6056 Phone: (08) 9274 8860 Email: info@headspacemidland.com.au Website: http://www.headspace.org.au/

Headspace is the National Youth Mental Health Foundation. They help young people (12-25) who are going through a tough time, you can get health advice, support and information from headspace.



Kids Helpline PO Box 2000 Kids MILTON QLD 4059 Helpline Phone: 1800 551 800 Parents Helpline: 1800 654 432 Email:

Web Page:

counsellor@kidshelp.com.au www.kidshelp.com.au

We care. We listen

A free and confidential, 24hr phone and online counselling service for issues ranging from relationship breakdown and bullying to sexual abuse, homelessness, suicidal thoughts, and drug and alcohol usage.

Lifeline WA **Head Office** Unit 44A 7 Aberdeen Street EAST PERTH WA 6004 13 11 14 Phone: (08) 9261 4444 General Enguiries: (08) 9421 1247 Fax:

www.lifeline.org.au Web Page:

For people who feel isolated or suicidal, Lifeline provides a 24 hour telephone counselling service, face to face counselling, a 'Dad's at Lifeline' program for fathers and a network for people who are isolated in the community.

Men's Domestic Violence Helpline

See Crisis Care 1800 000 599 (Free Call) Phone: Tel: (08) 9223 1199

You can call the Men's Domestic Violence Helpline (24 hours everyday of the week) and talk anonymously to a trained professional, who will listen to you and give you some options on what you can do.





PACS (Parent and Adolescent Counselling Service)

Swan View Youth Centre 116 Salisbury Road SWAN VIEW WA 6056 Phone: (08) 9290 6771 Mobile: 0427 424 673 Email: elsjaplayne@mundaring.wa.gov.au

This service is for families, parents, care-givers, and adolescents who are experiencing conflict within parent/adolescent relationships, in the school setting, or with the law. Counselling is often with the parent/s and adolescent/s in joint sessions but can be with either party separately, according to the need.

Relationships Australia

27 The Crescent, MIDLAND WA 6056
Phone: (08) 9250 1242
Website: www.wa.relationships.com.au
Email: midland@wa.relationships.com.au
Monday 9.00am - 8.30pm, Tuesday 9am - 5pm,
Wednesday 9.00am - 8.30pm Thursday and Friday 9-5

Individual and family counselling service targeting mediation during separations, a Domestic Violence Program for young people (free), and a Pregnancy Program with 3 free sessions.





Samaritans Youth Line

60 Bagot Road SUBIACO WA 6008 Phone: (08) 9381 5725 Free call: 1800 198 313 Emergency Line: (08) 9381 5555 E-mail: support@samaritanscrisisline.org.au Website: www.thesamaritans.org.au

A 24 hour emergency phone service for young people who need someone to talk to, or who are suicidal. This service is completely confidential and safe to use. Family and friends concerned about others can also call. Callers can also visit in person Monday to Friday, between 9.00am and 6.00pm.

Swan City Youth Services

 78 Morrison Road

 MIDLAND WA

 Phone:
 (08) 9274 3488

 Fax:
 (08) 9274 2704

Website: www.scys.com.au

Provides court support, referral and counselling, drop in area, recreational, life skills and educational programs for young people 12 - 25yrs.

Womens Domestic Violence Helpline

See Crisis CareFree Call:1800 007 339 (Free Call)Tel:(08) 9223 1188

You can call the Womens Domestic Violence Helpline (24 hours every day of the week) and talk anonymously to a trained professional, who will listen to you and give you some options on what you can do.





Youth Beyond Blue

Website:www.youthbeyondblue.comPhone:1300 224 636 (24hrs)

If you think you, or someone you know, may have depression or anxiety call for help and advice.

Young Carers WA

Carers Association of Western Australia

182 Lord Street PERTH WA 6000 Counselling Line: 1800 007 332 Phone: 1300 227 377 Email: info@carerswa.asn.au youngcarers@carerswa.asn.au

Website: www.youngcarerswa.asn.au

Services for young people who care for a member of their family who has anytype of illness. Services for young people include information, social support and phone counselling.

YMCA YCounselling Service

YMCA HQ, Skate Park
60a Frame Court
LEEDERVILLE WA 6000
Opening Hours: Monday 10.00 am - 6.00 pm Tuesday - Thursday 9.00 am - 5.00pm
Phone: (08) 9328 3522
Website: www.ymcaperth.org.au

A service providing short, medium and long term counselling to young people aged 12 - 25 years. Referrals can be made by professionals, family members, or individuals seeking counselling.



Disability Services

DADAA Disability and disadvantage in the arts

Midland Office and Focus Program

6 The Avenue,

MIDLAND WA 6056

Phone: (08) 9250 7633

Web Page: www.dadaa.org.au

Creating opportunities and significant beneficial social change for people living in local communities across Western Australia who have a disability or mental illness.

Disability Service Commission

146-160 Colin Street WEST PERTH WA 6005 Phone: (08) 9426 9200 Email: <u>dsc@dsc.wa.gov.au</u> Web Page: www.disability.wa.gov.au

Assisting people with disabilities and their families/carers to plan, select and receive services. This office services Glen Forrest to Wooroloo and the client must satisfy eligibility criteria.

National Disability Insurance Scheme

78-80 Railway Parade MIDLAND WA 6056 Telephone: 1800 800 110 Email: <u>enquiries@ndis.gov.au</u> Website: <u>www.ndis.gov.au</u>

Planning and Support Co-ordinators assist people with disability and their families to plan, identify and access a range of community, mainstream and disability support services.





Rise - Your Community Support Network

41 Great Northern HighwayMIDDLE SWAN WA 6056Phone:(08) 6274 3700Email:contact@risenetwork.com.auWeb Page:www.risenetwork.com.au

Assisting young people with a disability to access recreation and leisure activities within the community.

Therapy Focus Inc.

Sweet 5/1140 Albany Hwy BENTLEY WA 6102 Phone: (08) 9478 9500 Web Page: www.therapyfocus.org.au

Works together with families, schools and the community by providing a range of therapy and support services for children with disabilities.



A welcome booklet containing information and contacts for people with disability in the Shire of Mundaring is available from the Shire by phoning 9290 6718 or can be downloaded from the website <u>www.mundaring.wa.gov.au</u>







Anglicare WA

17 Spring Park Road MIDLAND WA 6056

Phone: (08) 9274 1464

Head Office: (08) 9263 2000

Website: http://www.anglicarewa.org.au/

Supports individuals and families in crisis through the provision of food vouchers, food relief and basic essentials.

Crisis Care

Phone:(08) 9223 1111Freecall:1800 199 008 (Country Free Call)Telephone information and counselling service for people in crisis.

Samaritans Youth LineFreecall:1800 198 313Confidential, anonymous and non religious.

<u>St Vincent de Paul (Swan Region)</u>

285 Great Eastern Highway
MIDLAND WA 6056
State Office: (08) 9475 5400
Shop: (08) 9274 1941

Provides emergency food, furniture and clothing to people in need. Welfare section available weekdays from 9.00 am to 1.00 pm. The shop opens from 9.00 am to 4.30 pm weekdays, and 9.00 am-3.00 pm Saturdays.



Employment and Training

Apprenticeship Office

Phone: 13 19 54

Email: info@dtwd.wa.gov.au

Web Page: <u>http://www.dtwd.wa.gov.au</u>

Employers, apprentices/trainees and training providers will find a range of useful information on the website.

Education, Employment and Training Programme (EET)Parkerville Children and Youth Care (Inc)Beacon RoadPARKERVILLE WA 6081Ph:(08) 9290 1200Email:aellis@parkerville.org.auWebsite:www.parkerville.org.au

The EET program is for young people aged 14 - 18 who are not attending school, but are not yet ready for the workplace. Young people learn work skills such as building renovation, farm skills and bush regeneration to help them get ready for employment or further training.

<u>Career Centre</u>

Free call:	13 23 98
Email:	career.centre@dtwd.wa.gov.au
Web Page:	www.dtwd.wa.gov.au





YMCA Youth & Community Services (HQ)

60a Frame Court **LEEDERVILLE WA 6007** (08) 9328 3221 Phone: info@hq.org.au Email: Website:

www.hq.org.au

Offers counselling and support services, education and training, personal development and leadership, music, arts, and sports.









Aboriginal Workforce Development Centre

Level 2, 166 Murray Street PERTH WA 6000 Phone: (08) 9224 6535 Email: <u>awdc@dtwd.wa.gov.au</u>

Assists Aboriginal job-seekers to obtain meaningful and long lasting employment by providing career guidance, workshops, training information and linking jobseekers with employers.

Djooraminda (Centrecare)

2302-2308 A	bany Highway
GOSNELLS	WA
Phone:	(08) 9498 9200
Email:	djooramindareferrals@centrecare.com.au
Web page:	www.centrecare.com.au

Providing outreach counselling and support to assist Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander families to keep their children, young people and families safe. Also provides an Indigenous children's program.

Meeralinga (Aboriginal Parent Support Service)

106 Amazon Dr	ive	
BEECHBORO	WA	
Phone:	(08) 9377 7922	
Email:	apss@meeralinga.org.au	
Web page:	http://www.meerilinga.org.au/children-parenting/aboriginal-	
parent-support	-service	
Aboriginal Parent Support Service (APSS) is designed to support Aboriginal		
families with young children living in the North East Metro area.		





Moordijt Yarning

Phone: 1300 364 277

Web page: www.wa.relationships.com.au

Services include counselling, yarning about a broad range of issues, and other programs that Aboriginal community identify as useful.

Nyaarla Projects

Unit 14, 16 Yampi Way		
WILLETON	WA	
Phone:	(08) 9259 5700	
Fax:	(08) 9259 5733	
Email:	info@nyaarla.com.au	
Web page:	<u>www.nyaarla.com.au</u>	

Indigenous company providing training and employment, education and youth, community engagement and consulting services.

Reclaiming Voices		
227 Newcastle Street		
NORTHBRIDGE	WA	6000
Phone:	(08) 6330	5400
Fax:	(08) 6330	5449
Email:	rvoices.adv	vocacy@whfs.org.au
Web page:	<u>www.whfs.</u>	org.au

Abuse and trauma counselling. Appointments are required and self-referrals can be made. Contact between Mon – Fri 9am till 4pm.





Yorgum

176 Wittenoom StreetEAST PERTHWA 6000Phone:(08) 9218 9477Fax:(08) 9221 0487Email:reception@yorgum.org.auWeb page:www.yorgum.com.au

Yorgum provides a nurturing environment to promote the cultural wellbeing of the Indigenous Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people. Counselling for Aboriginal children experiencing family violence, link up programs with families, Workforce support services.







Living Proud LGBTI Community Services WA

2 Delhi Street

WEST PERTH WA 6005

Phone (Weeknights 7-10PM): 1800 184 527

Web Page:

www.livingproud.or.au

Promotes the wellbeing of lesbian, gay, bisexual, transsexual, intersex, and other sexualities, sex and gender diverse people in Western Australia.

The Freedom Centre

93 Brisbane S	treet
NORTHBRID	9E WA 6003
Phone:	(08) 9228 0354 (Centre hours)
Office:	(08) 9482 0000
Web Page:	www.freedom.org.au
Email:	info@freedom.org.au

A drop-in centre for young gay, lesbian, bisexual and transgender people to meet, chat, hangout and access information. Please phone the centre to find out opening hours.

WA Gender Project

PO Box 408	
Mt LAWLEY	WA 6929
Phone:	0403 317 618
Email:	info@wagenderproject.org
Web Page:	www.wagenderproject.org
Lobby group for	gender diverse people in Western Australia.





Centrelink (Financial and Support Services)

5 Keane Street
MIDLAND WA 6056
or your local Centrelink Office
Phone: 132 300
Web: http://www.humanservices.gov.au/customer/dhs/centrelink
Centrelink provides financial assistance to young people whose circumstances make it difficult
for them to live at home, or whose parents meet the requirements of the parental income test.

Department for Child Protection and Family Support (DCPFS)

Level 1, Cale House 52 The Crescent MIDLAND WA 6056 Phone: (08) 9222 2555 Web Page: www.dcp.wa.gov.au

DCPFS aims to improve the lives of families and children in Western Australia by offering a broad range of services, and contributing to the care and protection of children and young people.

Department of Justice

Youth Justice Services Outreach5 Brockman RoadMIDLAND WA 6056Phone:(08) 9250 9300Web Page:www.correctiveservices.wa.gov.au/about-us/locations.aspx#Youth-Justice-Services-outreach-locations







Midland Police Station:32 Spring Park RoadMIDLAND WA 6056Phone:(08) 9250 0333

Mundaring Police Station:

7250 Great Eastern Highway MUNDARING WA 6073 Phone: 131 444 Office: (08) 9290 1900





Health and Medical

Australian Medical Association

Youth Friendly Doctors

14 Stirling Highway

NEDLANDS WA 6009

Phone: (08) 9273 3000

Website: www.amawa.com.au

Email: mail@amawa.com.au

Details of medical practitioners who have undertaken specific Youth Friendly Doctor training by the AMA.

<u>Medicare</u>

15 Keane Street MIDLAND WA 6056 (In the Centrelink Building) Phone: 13 20 11 Web Page: <u>www.humanservices.gov.au/customer/dhs/medicare</u>

Midland Women's Health Place

4 The Avenue MIDLAND WA 6056 Phone: (08) 9250 2221 Email: info@mwhcp.org.au

A total health and wellbeing service for women providing a range of health services in a comfortable, supportive and caring environment. You can drop in any time and look around.





Pregnancy Assistance

195 Lord Street,EAST PERTH WA 6004Phone:(08) 9328 2929Email:info@pregnancyassistance.org.auFree and confidential assistance and support on issues surrounding pregnancy.

Quarry Health Centre

Family Planning Centre 170 Aberdeen Street NORTHBRIDGE WA 6003 Phone: (08) 9227 1444

Sexual Assault Resource Centre

King Edward Memorial Hospital374 Bagot RoadSUBIACO WA 6008Office:(08)9340 1820Counselling 24hr:(08) 9340 1828 (Emergency Line)Free call:1800 199 888Fax:(08) 9381 5426Web Page:www.kemh.health.wa.gov.au/services/sarc/

Counselling, medical and forensic services for young people over the age of 13 who have experienced sexual trauma, both past and present.





Sexual Health Helpline

Family Planning WA (FPWA) 70 Roe Street NORTHBRIDGE WA 6003 Phone: (08) 9227 6177 Helpline: (08) 9227 6178 E-mail: sexhelp@fpwa.org.au Web Page: www.fpwa.org.au

Family Planning WA provides a confidential telephone information and referral service which covers all aspects of sexual and reproductive health and issues. Pregnancy and post-termination counselling. Contraception and sexuality. STD and AIDS testing.

Street Doctor

40A James Street GUILDFORD WA 6055 Phone: Jemma (08) 9376 9200 Website: http://pcemmi.org.au/street-doctor

A free service for young people, the Street Doctor provides access to health and medical services. Doctor, nurse and outreach worker. Private consultation room. Information on all





Swan Valley Child & Adolescent Mental Health Service (CAMHS)36 Railway ParadeMIDLAND WA 6056Phone:(08) 9250 5777Email:Nardeen.fenton@health.wa.gov.au

For young people to the age of 18 years and their families. Assisting with issues such as depression, eating disorders, grief and loss, social skills and peer relationship problems, aggression and anger, stress, anxiety and fearfulness.

Swan Youth Therapy Service

36 Railway Parade MIDLAND WA 6056

Phone: (08) 9250 5777

Young people 12-18 years who have attempted suicide or who are experiencing significant life difficulties that places them at risk of suicide. Referral from a medical/health professional. Young people can ring 9.00 am-5.00 pm weekdays.

WA AIDS Council Line

664 Murray Street WEST PERTH WA Phone: (08) 9482 0044 (AIDS Line) Office: (08) 9482 0000 Web Page: www.waaids.com Email: waac@waaids.com

A confidential telephone service providing information on all sexually communicable diseases. Operating hours 9.00 am-5.00 pm Monday to Friday.



Legal Advice

Aboriginal Legal Service

7 Aberdeen Street
PERTH WA 6004
Phone: (08) 9265 6666
After Hours: (08) 9265 6644
Freecall: 1800 019 900
Provide legal assistance, representation for civil, criminal and family law.

Juvenile Justice Team South East Metro Juvenile Justice Team 39 Abernethy Road BELMONT WA 6104 Phone: (08) 9334 6035 Web Page: www.police.wa.gov.au/Ourservices/JuvenileJustice/tabid/925/Default.aspx





Legal Aid (Midland)

Landgate Building 1 Midland Square MIDLAND WA 6056 Phone: (08) 9274 3327 Fax: (08) 9274 3595 Webpage: www.legalaid.wa.gov.au Provides information and help on legal matters s

Provides information and help on legal matters such as the Duty Lawyer service and Alternative Dispute resolution.

Youth Legal Service

1 st Floor, 138 Murray Street		
PERTH WA 6000		
Phone:	(08) 9202 1688	
Freecall:	1800 199 006 country WA	
E-mail:	yls@youthlegalserviceinc.com.au	
Web Page:	www.youthlegalserviceinc.com.au	

Youth Legal Service is a free community legal service to assist young people dealing with legal issues.





Recrection

Art, Dance, and Music

Irina Asotoff Ballet School

Irina Norris 16 Swan View Road GREENMOUNT WA 6056 Classes at Brown Park Recreation Centre Phone: (08) 9294 1677

Provides dance classes in classical ballet and jazz, as well as contemporary dance for more experienced students.

Jeyda Youth Drama John Edmunds Phone for venues in Mundaring, Kalamunda and Guildford. Phone: (08) 9453 3274 E-mail: johnejeyda@yahoo.com.au Ean ages 10 - 14 Have fun with drame - theatre games. Production

For ages 10 - 14. Have fun with drama - theatre games. Production held every semester where possible. Emphasis on fun, builds confidence and self-esteem.





Katherine Susannah Pritchard Writers Centre

11 Old York Road GREENMOUNT WA 6056 Phone: (08) 9294 1872 Email: ksps@iinet.net.au Web Page: http://kspf.iinet.net.au/

Aims to improve the writing skills in young people. The 13 and under group call themselves 'greasewriters' and runs between 4.00-5.00 pm on Thursdays. The 13 and over group, called 'genius young writer types' meet between 5-15 pm and 6-15 pm on Thursdays.

Marloo Theatre

Marloo Road GREENMOUNT WA Phone: (08) 9255 1212 Email: marloobookings@gmail.com Web Page: www.marlootheatre.com

Every year DTP put on 4 or 5 main productions as well as 3 or 4 other events at the Marloo, encompassing classical dramas, comedies, musicals and pantomimes.

Mundaring Arts Centre

7190 Great Eastern Highway MUNDARING WA 6073 Phone: (08) 9295 3991

Email: info@mundaringartscentre.com.au

Website: www.mundaringartscentre.com.au

Monday - Friday 10.00 am - 5.00 pm., Saturday and Sunday 11.00 am - 3.00 pm.

The Arts Centre runs art workshops and a youth music program. The Arts Centre also exhibits, showcases and sells young people's art and participates in joint projects such as local festivals.





Susan Jane's Academy of Dance

39 Wandeara Crescent MUNDARING WA 6073 Phone: (08) 9295 0002 Mobile: 0418 952 329

Theatrical dance, Classical Ballet, Jazz, Tap and Acrobatics. Runs four terms with end of year production. Also includes exams and competitions if desired. For girls and boys aged 3 and over.

WA Stage School

Unit 1&2 Victoria Street MALAGA WA 6090 Phone: (08) 9249 8558 Email: reception@wastageschool.com.au Web Page: www.wastageschool.com.au WA Stage School presents all types Jazz / Funk / HipHop,Singing, Musical Theatre, Cheerdance, and Tap.



Yoga classes at Boya HallScott StreetHELENA VALLEYWA 6056Phone:(08) 9255 1452Email:helengrenfell@gmail.comWeb Page:www.hillsyogaclasses.com

Community yoga classes held at Boya Oval Hall. Please call for class times.




<u>Yoga Health</u>

Parkerville Recreational Pavilion Seabourne St, PARKERVILLE WA Phone: (08) 6461 6234 Web Page: www.yoga.com.au

Mondays 7.00 pm-8.30 pm. Stay in balance physically and mentally in these increasingly stressful times. Come along and give Yoga Health a try.





Bmx and Skate Parks

BMX Sports WA Inc, Midland

105 Cambridge StreetWEST LEEDERVILLE WA 6901Phone:(08) 6336 9685Email:bmx@bmxsportswa.com.auWeb Page:www.bmxsportswa.com.au

Chidlow Bike Jumps - Old Northam Road

Darlington Skate Park - Pine Terrace, Darlington



<u>Forsyth's Mill Mountain Bike Trail</u> The Forsyth's Mill trailhead is located by the corner of Great Eastern Highway and Gorry (also spelt Gorrie) Road past Sawyers Valley.

Goat Farm Mountain Bike Trail- Pittersen Rd, Darlington.

Mount Helena Skate Park - Graham Street, Mount Helena.

Mundaring Skate Park- Hartung St, Mundaring.

Swan View Skate Park- behind Brown Park Recreation Centre.

Wooroloo Bike Jumps - Old Government Road.



Guides, Scouts, Cadets and Brigades

Girl Guides Western Australia

Guide House 108 Burswood Road BURSWOOD WA 6100 Phone: (08) 9355 4586 Email: info@girlguideswa.org.au Web Page: www.girlguideswa.org.au

Guides are fun with a purpose for girls from 5 to 18. Activities are very varied with emphasis on the outdoors, including traditional skills and camps/hikes, with opportunities to travel for events.

PCYC (Police an	<u>nd Community Youth Centre's), Midland</u>
11 Byers Road	
MIDLAND WA	6056
Phone:	(08) 9274 1918
Email:	midlandpcyc@wapcyc.com.au
Web Page:	www.wapcyc.com.au
DCVC	

PCYC creates opportunities for young people in the community through the delivery of recreational and educational activities and programs.





Scouts AustraliaMain Office 'Baden Powell House'581 Murray StreetWEST PERTHWA 6005Phone:(08) 6240 7700Email:enquiries@scoutswa.com.auWeb Page:www.scoutswa.com.auBranches in Chidlow, Darlington, Mundaring, and Gidgegannup.Joey ages 6 - 8, Cubs ages 8 - 10, Scouts ages 10 - 14¹/₂, ventures 14¹/₂ - 17, Rovers 17 - 25.

St John Ambulance Australia Cadets

209 Great Eastern Highway BELMONT WA 6984 Contact Youth Development Officer Phone: (08) 9334 1328 Email: volunteer.recruitment@ambulance.net.au Web Page: http://cadets.stjohn.org.au

An active program for young people that aims to develop leadership and team buildings skills, while developing long lasting friendship and endless fun, while serving the community.







Horse and Pony Clubs

Avonlea Farm Riding

425 Victor RoadDARLINGTON6070Phone:(08) 9299 7552Mobile:0412 631 246Email:afriding@iinet.com.auWeb Page:www.avonleafarmriding.com.auRiding lessons, treks, holiday camps.

Bailup Park and Equestrian Centre

Bailup Road WOOROLOO WA 6558 Phone (President Karen Cook): (08) 9573 1919

Darlington Pony Club

Parkerville Equestrian CentrePARKERVILLE WA 6081Phone:0412 197 793Website:www.darlingtonponyclub.org.au/Welcome.htmlRallies and activities held every month at Parkerville Equestrian Centre, Seabourne Street,

Parkerville. All welcome.



Eastern Hills Horse and Pony Club

Phone: 0422 481 739 Kevin - Vice President

Website: www.facebook.com/ehhpc

Website: http://ehhpc.wordpress.com/

Participate in all regular pony club activities with a rally every second Sunday of every month at Parkerville Equestrian Centre. For ages 5 – 25





Local Libraries

Katherine Susannah Prichard Library (Greenmount Library)4 Scott StreetGREENMOUNT WA 6056Phone:(08) 9290 6755Web Page:www.mundaring.wa.gov.au/YourCommunity/ShireLibraries/Pages/default.aspxEmail:gills@mundaring.wa.gov.au

Albert Facey Memorial Library (Mundaring Library) Nichol Street, MUNDARING WA 6073 Phone: (08) 9290 6780 Email: mills@mundaring.wa.gov.au

Web Page:

www.mundaring.wa.gov.au/YourCommunity/ShireLibraries/Pages/default.aspx Large range of books, magazines, cassettes, CDs, DVD's, internet access and work stations. Help for school projects is only a question away.





Sports

Bilgoman Swimming Pool

Lionel Road (Cnr Great Eastern Highway) DARLINGTON 6070 Phone: (08) 9299 6597 Webpage:www.mundaring.wa.gov.au/YourCommunity/RecreationAndLeisure/Pages/ BilgomanAquaticCentre.aspx Open from October through to March. Swimming lessons, aquarobics, scuba courses, general swimming.

Brown Park Tennis Courts: Phone: (08) 9294 3311

Calisthenics

Swan Park Theatre, Gray Drive MIDVALE WA 6056 Phone (08) 9274 3958

Chidlow Tennis Courts

Old Northam Road CHIDLOW WA 6556 Phone: (08) 9290 6731 (Mundaring Shire bookings officer)







<u>Club Sierra Gym</u> 5795 Great Eastern Highway, MUNDARING WA 6073 Phone: (08) 9295 1426

Canoeing - Lake Leschenaultia

Phone: (08) 9295 0202

Email: cll@mundaring.wa.gov.au

Open every day of the year. Reflections Café and Kiosk, canoes. Safety precautions taken including the use of life jackets and a rescue boat on hand. Dogs are not permitted as the water cannot be treated.

Darling Range Fencing Club

Phone (Scott): (08) 0411 472 338

Beginner to advanced. Lessons in the ancient art of fencing.

Darlington Tennis Club

Owen Road DARLINGTON WA 6070 Contact: Alex Hoschke Phone: 9299 6456

Eastern Hills Cricket Club

Elsie Austin Oval, Chidlow Street, MT HELENA WA 6082 Phone: 0419 969 533

Eastern Hills Hawks Junior Football Club

Phone (President Daryl Carter): 0499 917 937



Gidgegannup Basketball Club

Phone: 0418 902 668

Glen Forrest Junior Cricket

Burkinshaw Park (Glen Forrest Oval), Marine Road GLEN FORREST WA 6071 Phone: 0419 197 730

Glen Forrest Tennis Club

Marnie Road GLEN FORREST WA 6071 Contact: Simon St Pierre Phone: 0409 295 695

Helena Valley Tennis Club

Scott Street HELENA VALLEY WA Contact: Robyn Campbell Phone: 0419 620 042

Hills Night Hockey Association

Mundaring Hard Courts, Mundaring Weir Road, MUNDARING WA 6073 Phone: 0407 084 251 Email: <u>m.ball2012@hotmail.com</u>



Hills Raiders Basketball Association Inc

Mundaring Hard Courts, Mundaring Weir Road,MUNDARINGWA 6073Phone:(08) 9295 3714Website:www.hillsraiders.com.auEmail:hillsraiders1@bigpond.com

Ages 8 and over, juniors and seniors. Under 10, 12, 14, 16 and 18. Season runs from October to March / April.

Little Athletics

Greenmount	
Phone:	0416 106 574
Mundaring	
Phone:	(08) 9295 3495
Mt Helena	
Phone:	(08) 9295 1090

Low Tae Kwon Do Academy

PO Box 252	
DARLINGTON	WA 6070
Phone:	(08) 9294 1335
Mobile:	0412 617 335
Web Page:	www.lowtkd.com
Email:	minglow@optusnet.com.au
Learn the art of [•]	Tae Kwon Do. Mundaring Hall and other locations.





Mahogany Creek Tennis Club

Jacoby Street Mahogany Creek WA Contact: Peter Clark Phone: 0488 990 697

Mt Helena Aquatic Centre and Swimming Club

Keane St MT HELENA WA 6082 Phone: (08) 9572 1927 Web Page: www.mundaring.wa.gov.au/YourCommunity/RecreationAndLeisure/Pages/MtHelena AquaticCentre.aspx Join the swimming club. Competitive or non-competitive. Need to be able to swim one lap. Club operates from October to April.

Mt Helena Tennis Club

Chidlow Street	
MT HELENA	WA
Contact:	Jeremy Holton or Addy van Dalen
Phone:	6394 1592 or 9573 1086

Mundaring Sharing - Variety of Courses

3 Craigie Place Mundaring WA 6081 Phone: (08) 9295 1688 Email: mundaringsharing@iinet.net.au Website: www.mundaringsharing.com.au/

Contact the learning centre for details of yoga, dancing, photography, computer and other classes.





Mundaring Tennis Club

Great Eastern Highway MUNDARING WA Contact: Gillian Longworth Phone: 9572 3456

NRG Cheersports

PO Box 4170 SWAN VIEW WA 6056 Phone: 0421 286 791 Email: nrgcheersports@nrgcheersports.com Web Page: www.nrgcheersports.com

Swan View Cricket Club

Brown Park Recreation Centre SWAN VIEW WA 6056 Phone: (08) 9255 2410

West Australian Junior Motocross

Eric Walter Park, Old Northam Road CHIDLOW WA 6556 Phone: 0478 125 450 Webpage: http://wajmcc.com.au/ Email: <u>membership@wajm.com.au</u>





Sporting Ovals

Brown Park Oval Salisbury Road, Swan View. Chidlow Oval Old Northam Road, Chidlow. Darlington Oval Pine Terrace, Darlington. Glen Forrest (Burkinshaw Park) Marnie Rd, Glen Forrest. Harry Riseborough Oval Hartung Street (East), Mundaring. Parkerville Oval Seabourne Street, Parkerville. Sawyers Valley Oval Great Eastern Highway, Sawyers Valley.

For further information about local sporting/recreation groups please refer to the Shire of Mundaring's Community Directory www.mundaring.wa.gov.au/CommunityInformation/Community_Directory or contact the Shire of Mundaring on (08) 9290 6666





Eastern Hills Senior High School

Keane Street (East)		
MT HELENA WA 6082		
Phone:	(08) 9573 0200	
Web Page:	www.ehshs.wa.edu.au	
Email:	EasternHills.SHS@det.wa.edu.au	

Governor Stirling Senior High School

25 Third Ave,	
WOODBRIDGE	WA 6056
Phone:	(08) 6274 0300
Web Page:	www.govo.wa.edu.au
Email:	GovernorStirling.SHS@education.wa.edu.au

Guildford Grammar

11 Terrace Road GUILDFORD WA 6935 Phone: (08) 9377 9222 Web Page: www.ggs.wa.edu.au Email: admin@ggs.wa.gov.au





<u>Helena College Senior School</u>

52 Bilgoman Road GLEN FORREST WA 607 Phone: (08) 9298 9100 Email: <u>helena@helena.wa.edu.au</u> Web Page: www.helenacollege.wa.edu.au

Kalamunda Senior High School

12 Cotherstone Road		
KALAMUNDA	WA 6076	
Phone:	(08) 9293 6400	
Email:	kalamunda.shs@education.wa.edu.au	
Web Page:	www.kalamundashs.wa.edu.au	

Mazenod College

55 Gladys Road		
LESMURDIE WA 6076		
Phone:	(08) 9291 6500	
Email:	oblate@mazenod.wa.edu.au	
Web Page:	www.mazenod.wa.edu.au	



Mundaring Christian College

1605 Walker Street MUNDARING WA 6073 Phone: (08) 9295 2688 Web Page: www.mundaringcc.wa.edu.au/Home.aspx Email: mccreception@scea.wa.edu.au

St Brigid's College

200 Lesmurdie Road LESMURDIE WA 6076 Primary Boarding and Secondary Section Phone: (08) 9290 4200 Web page: www.stbigids.wa.edu.au

Swan Christian College

381-401 Great Northern Highway
MIDDLE SWAN WA 6056
Phone: (08) 9374 8300
Email: swanseniorschool@scea.wa.edu.au
Web page: www.swan.wa.edu.au

Swan View Senior High School

Gladstone Avenu	Je	
SWAN VIEW WA 6056		
Phone:	(08) 9294 0100	
Web page:	www.svshs.wa.edu.au	
Email:	swanview.shs@education.wa.edu.au	





Other Education Options

Corridors Secondary Vocational College

1 Cale Street PO Box 1725 MIDLAND WA 6939 Phone: (08) 9250 6222 Website: www.corridors.com.au Email: admin@corridors.wa.edu.au

Offers quality secondary education for young people at risk of not completing compulsory years of high school. Courses aimed at building confidence, resilience, problem solving and team skills.

Education, Employment and Training Programme (EET)Parkerville Children and Youth Care (Inc)Beacon RoadPARKERVILLE WA 6081Phone:(08) 9290 1200Fax:(08) 9295 4099Email:aellis@parkerville.org.au

The Education, Employment and Training programme is for young people aged 14 – 18 who are not attending school, but are not yet ready for the workplace. Young people learn work skills such as building renovation, farm skills and land regeneration to help them get ready for employment or further training.





<u>City of Bassendean</u>

35 Old Perth Ro	ad
BASSENDEAN	WA 6054
Tel:	(08) 9377 8000
Fax:	(08) 9279 4257
Web Page:	www.bassendean.wa.gov.au
Email:	mail@bassendean.wa.gov.au

<u>City of Bayswater</u>

1 Broun Av	enue,	
MORLEY	WA	6943
Phone:		(08) 9272 0622
Fax:		(08) 9272 0665
Web Page:		www.bayswater.wa.gov.au
Email:		mail@bayswater.wa.gov.au

City of Belmont

215 Wright Str	eet	
CLOVERDALE WA 6105		
Phone:	(08) 9477 7222	
Fax:	(08) 9478 1473	
Web Page:	www.belmont.wa.gov.au	
Email:	belmont@belmont.wa.gov.au	





<u>City of Swan</u>

2 Midland Squa	re
MIDLAND WA	6056
Phone:	(08) 9267 9267
Fax:	(08) 9267 9444
Web Page:	<u>www.swan.wa.gov.au</u>
Email:	swan@swan.wa.gov.au

<u>City of Wanneroo</u>

23 Dundebar Road		
WANNEROO	WA 6065	
Phone:	(08) 9405 5000	
Fax:	(08) 9405 5499	
Web Page:	<u>www.wanneroo.wa.gov.au</u>	

Shire of Kalamunda

2 Railway Road		
KALAMUNDA WA 6076		
Phone:	(08) 9257 9999	
Fax:	(08) 9293 2715	
Web Page:	<u>www.kalamunda.wa.gov.au</u>	
Email:	kala.shire@kalamunda.wa.gov.au	

Shire of Mundaring

7000 Great Eastern Highway		
MUNDARING WA 6073		
Phone:	(08) 9290 6666	
Fax:	(08) 9295 3288	
Web Page:	www.mundaring.wa.gov.au	
Email:	shire@mundaring.wa.gov.au	



Support and Advocacy

George Jones Child Advocacy Centre

Parkerville Children and Youth Care Inc2 Wungong Road (Cnr of Church Ave)ARMADALE WA 6112Phone:(08) 9391 1900Web Page:www.parkerville.org.auEmail:advocate@parkerville.org.au

Professionals from different agencies including doctors, police, child protection workers, psychologists, and child and family advocates provide services to care for all the needs of a young person who has been abused, and their family.

<u>Rise - Your Cor</u>	<u>mmunity Support Network</u>	
41A Great Northern Highway		
MIDDLE SWAN	J WA 6056	
Phone:	(08) 6274 3700	
Fax:	(08) 9250 1624	
Web Page:	<u>www.risenetwork.com.au</u>	
Email:	contact@risenetwork.com.au	

Provides intensive outreach support within a case management model. Young people aged 15-21 may self-refer or be referred who are either homeless, at risk of homelessness, young people who are pregnant or young parents having difficulties.





Reconnect

Midland Junction Lotteries House

Cnr Helena Street and Great Eastern Highway

MIDLAND WA 6056

Phone: (08) 9274 8440

Email: reconnect@parkerville.org.au

The service can help by offering family mediation and support with family relationships, assisting with school, work and training programmes help with government departments and help with finding suitable accommodation. (For young people aged between 12-18 years who are at risk of becoming homeless.)

Youth Focus54 Goodwood ParadeBURSWOOD WA 6100Phone:(08) 6266 4333Email:youthfocus@yct.asn.auWeb Page:www.youthfocus.com.au

Provides counselling and other support services to young people aged 12 to 18 years who are experiencing or showing signs of depression, suicide and/or self harm.





Youth Centres

Bassendean Youth Service

Cnr of West and Guildford Roads BASSENDEAN WA 6056 Phone: (08) 9279 2329 Email: bassendean@iinet.net.au Website: www.bys.net.au

Provides assistance, advice, support and recreation available for 12-25 year olds. Includes a Job Placement Employment and Training Programme (JPET)

Stand By Me Youth Centre

Altone Park 332 Benara Road BEECHBORO WA 6063 Phone: (08) 9377 4022 Email: <u>sbmys@iinet.net.au</u> Web: www.standbymewa.org.au

Provides services to young people who are considered at risk: counselling, referral service, recreational alternatives and a place to hang out.

Stratton Youth Centre

"Stratton Edge Drop in Centre" Jecks Place STRATTON WA 6056 Phone: (08) 6274 3791





Swan City Youth Service

78 Morrison Road MIDLAND WA 6056 Phone: (08) 9274 3488 Email: scys@iinet.net.au Web Page: www.scys.com.au

Counselling and access for young people, aged 12 – 24 years, considered to be disadvantaged or at risk. You can refer yourself or be referred by an agency and there is no cost for this service. Substance inhalation abuse program, work for the dole and drop-in centre are provided.

Swan View Youth Centre

116 Salisbury Road	
SWAN VIEW WA 6056	
Bookings:	(08) 9290 6731
Email:	<u>cef@mundaring.wa.gov.au</u>
Web Page:	www.mundaring.wa.gov.au/YourCommunity/YouthSpace

The Swan View Youth Centre is a purpose built youth facility, situated on the grounds of the Brown Park Recreation Complex.

The Centre is home to the Shire's Youth Service, Seen and Heard as well as the Shire's Parent and Adolescent Counsellor.

Drop In sessions are run on Tuesday afternoons from 3.00 pm - 5.00 pm during the school term. All young people are welcome to come to the Centre to chill out, play computers and Xbox, or engage in the weekly activities held there.



Church Youth Groups

Anglican Parish of Darlington/ Bellevue

Corner Darlington Road and Hilston Road, DARLINGTON WA 6070 Phone: (08) 9299 7274 Email: stcutchberts@bigpond.com Sunday school, youth groups will be expanded in the future.

Eastgate Youth

10 Chidlow Street, MT HELENA WA	
Mobile:	0422 470 573
Email:	youth@eastgate.org.au
Webpage:	www.eastgate.org.au/eastgate-youth
Facebook:	www.facebook.com/EastGateYouth

Operates a Youth Group Friday nights during school term from 7.00-8.30 pm. Aimed at 12-20 year olds. Features a life changing message, crazy antics, a live band plus awesome people just like you!! No cost involved.





Mundaring Church of Christ

1470 Stoneville Road MUNDARING WA 6081 Telephone: (08) 9295 0339 E-mail: info@mundaringcofc.org.au Webpage: www.mundaringcofc.org.au/

Services available at the Mundaring Church of Christ: Boys Brigade, Girls Brigade, Kids Club, Sunday School, Youth Club, Holiday Club.



Youth Development

<u>City of Swan</u>

2 Midland Square, Midland PO Box 196, MIDLAND 6056 Phone: (08) 9267 9267 Email: swan@swan.wa.gov.au Web Page: www.swan.wa.gov.au

For youth issues specific to the Shire of Swan and any questions, queries or suggestions regarding youth services in the City of Swan.

Seen and Heard Program

Swan View Youth Centre		
116 Salisbury Rd		
SWAN VIEW WA 6056		
Phone:	(08) 9255 2570	
Fax:	(08) 9295 4099	
Email:	seenandheard@parkerville.org.au	
Facebook:	www.facebook.com/seenandheard1	

Works with young people aged 12 - 20 in the Shire of Mundaring to develop opportunities for young people to be involved and actively participate in community life. Funded by the Shire of Mundaring and delivered by Parkerville Children and Youth Care (Inc).

The program hosts meetings with their young volunteers, The CREW, on Mondays from 4.00 pm till 5.30 pm during the school term. The CREW create ideas and develop the events at these meetings.





Shire of Mundaring (Community Engagement Facilitator)7000 Great Eastern HighwayMUNDARING WA 6073Phone:(08) 9290 6715Email:cef@mundaring.wa.gov.au





A

Aboriginal Alcohol and Drug Services AADS, 7 Aboriginal Legal Service, 31 Aboriginal Workforce Development Centre, 21 Alateen, 10 Alcohol and Drug Information Service, 7 Anglican Parish of Darlington/ Bellevue, 59 Anglicare WA, 18 Apprenticeship Office, 19 ARAFMI (Association for Relatives/Friends of the Mentally III), 10 Australian Medical Association, 27 Avonlea Farm Riding, 40

B

Bailup Park and Equestrian Centre, 40 Bassendean Youth Service, 57 Bilgoman Swimming Pool, 43 BMX Sports WA Inc, Midland, 37 Brown Park Oval, 48 Brown Park Tennis Courts, 43

С

Calisthenics, 43 CAMHS, 30 Canoeing - Lake Leschenaultia, 44 Career Centre, 19 Centrelink (Financial and Support Services, 25 Chidlow Bike Jumps, 37 Chidlow Oval, 48 Chidlow Tennis Club, 43 City of Bassendean, 53 City of Bayswater, 53 City of Belmont, 53 City of Swan, 54, 61 City of Wanneroo, 54 Club Sierra Gym, 44 Corridors Secondary Vocational College, 52 Crisis Care, 4, 10, 18

D

DADAA Disability and disadvantage in the arts, 16 Darling Range Fencing Club, 44 Darlington Oval, 48



Ε

Eastern Hills Cricket Club, 44 Eastern Hills Hawks Junior Football, 44 Eastern Hills Horse and Pony Club, 41 Eastern Hills Senior High School, 49 Eastgate Youth, 59 Education, Employment and Training Programme (EET), 19, 52

F

Family Helpline, 11 Forsyth's Mill Mountain Bike Trail, 37

G

George Jones Child Advocacy Centre, 55 Gidgegannup Basketball Club, 44 Girl Guides Western Australia, 38 Glen Forrest (Burkinshaw Park), 48 Glen Forrest Junior Cricket, 44 Goat Farm Mountain Bike Trail, 37 Governor Stirling Senior High School, 49 Greenmount Library, 42 Guildford Grammar, 49

Η

Harry Riseborough Oval, 48 Headspace Midland, 11 Helena College Senior School, 50 Hills Night Hockey Association, 45 Hills Raiders Basketball Association Inc, 45 Holyoake, North East Community Drug Service Team, 8 Hope Community Services (Drug Arm), 8

Ι

Irina Asotoff Ballet School, 33



J

Jeyda Youth Drama, 33 Juvenile Justice Team, 31

К

Kalamunda Senior High School, 50 Katherine Susannah Pritchard Writers Centre, 34 Kids Helpline, 12

L

Legal Aid (Midland), 32 Lifeline WA, 12 Little Athletics, 45 Living Proud LGBTI Community Services WA, 24 Low Tae Kwon Do Academy, 46

Μ

Marloo Theatre, 34 Mazenod College, 50 Medicare, 27 Meeralinga (Aboriginal Parent Support Service), 21 Men's Domestic Violence Helpline, 12 Midland Police Station, 26 Midland Women's Health Place, 27 Moordijt Yarning, 22 Mount Helena Skate Park, 37 Mt Helena Aquatic Centre and Swimming Club, 46 Mundaring Arts Centre, 34 Mundaring Christian College, 51 Mundaring Church of Christ, 60 Mundaring Library, 42 Mundaring Police Station, 26 Mundaring Sharing, 46 Mundaring Skate Park, 37

Ν

National Disability Insurance Scheme, 16 Next Step Clinic (20+), East Metropolitan Drug and Alcohol Service, 8 NRG Cheersports, 47 Nyaarla Projects, 22

Р

PACS (Parent and Adolescent Counselling Service), 13 Parent Drug Information Service (PDIS), 9 Parkerville Oval, 48 PCYC (Police and Community Youth Centre's), Midland, 38 Perth Inner City Youth Service, **4** Pregnancy Assistance, 28

Q

Quarry Health Centre, 28 Quitline, 9

R

Reclaiming Voices, 22 Reconnect, 56 Relationships Australia, 13 Rise – Your Community Support Network, 17, 55

S

Salvation Army, 5, 6 Samaritans Youth Line, 14, 18 Sawyers Valley Oval, 48 Scouts Australia, 39 Seen and Heard Program, 61 Sexual Assault Resource Centre, 28 Sexual Health Helpline, 29 Shire of Kalamunda, 54 Shire of Mundaring, 54 Shire of Mundaring (Community Development Advisor), 62 St Brigid's College, 51 St John Ambulance Australia Cadets, 39 St Vincent de Paul (Swan Region), 18 Stand By Me Youth Centre, 57 Stratton Youth Centre, 57 Street Doctor, 29 Susan Jane's Academy of Dance, 35 Swan Christian College, 51 Swan City Youth Service, 58 Swan City Youth Services, 14 Swan Emergency Accommodation, 5 Swan View Cricket Club, 47 Swan View Senior High School, 51 Swan View Skate Park, 37 Swan View Youth Centre, 58 Swan Youth Therapy Service, 30

Т

Teen Challenge WA, 9 The Freedom Centre, 24 Therapy Focus Inc., 17

W

WA AIDS Council Line, 30 WA Gender Project, 24 WA Stage School, 35 West Australian Junior Motocross, 47 Womens Domestic Violence Helpline, 14 Wooroloo Bike Jumps, 37 Y

YES! Housing, Anglicare, 6 YMCA YCounselling Service, 15 YMCA Youth & Community Services (HQ), 20 Yoga classes at Boya Hall, 35 Yoga Health, 36 Yorgum, 23 Young Carers WA, 15 Youth Beyond Blue, 15 Youth Focus, 56 Youth Legal Service, 32



